TENNESSEE

Purchasing Department 209 Water Street

Johnson City, TN 37601
(423) 975-2716

ADDENDUM

TO:

FROM:

SUBJECT:

DATE:

All Prospective Vendors

—

Debbie Dillon, v,
Director of Purchasing

Addendum No. 1 ITB #6492
Miller Lane Bridge Project

April 14, 2021

Consider this addendum an integral part of the above referenced Invitation to Bid:

Note that the bid deadline has been extended until April 23,2021 at 2PM (one week)

Attached please find the ACM Report and the Geotechnical Exploration reports.

Additional information is planned to be included in upcoming addendum #2.

All other specifications/requirements remain the same. Vendor to acknowledge receipt
of this addendum on the bid cover sheet. Please contact this office if vour response

has already been submitted. Failure to acknowledge this addendum could be cause for

rejection of your submittal. Your un-opened response envelope can be returned to you for
re-submittal upon request. Any questions regarding addendum submittal please contact

this office.

/dd




